
 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

DATE: December 6, 2023 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday December 11, 

2023 at 5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of November 13, 2023 Minutes 

3. Appeals 

 

3.1 Robert & Marilyn Berry (Pages 7-14) 

  12 Olsen Way  

  Water & Sewer – toilet leaking 

 Re:  Account #092980 

 

 

 

1 



3.2 Cedarbrook Village Condo Assoc.  (Pages 15-21) 

  14A Cedarbrook Village 

  Water – irrigation broken 

  Re: Account #151901 

 

3.3 Lopriore Family Trust (Pages 22-32) 

 68 Ida Circle  

 Sewer – outside watering 

 Re: Account #110053 

 

3.4 Joshua Riley (Pages 33-39) 

 41 Oak St.  

 Sewer – outside watering 

 Re: Account #161900 

 

3.5 Lisa Marie Zanghetti (Pages 40-46) 

 32 Murray Dr.  

 Sewer – outside watering  

 Re: Account #300860 

 

 

3.6 Scot Yeanish (Pages 47-54) 

 8 Winch Way 

 Sewer – outside watering  

 Re: Account #204418 

2 



3.7 Donald & Diane Dorr (Pages 55-64) 

 2 Broadway St.  

 Water & Sewer – leaking toilet  

 Re: Account #174380 

 

3.8  Shawn Cota (Pages 65-75) 

 3 Tingley St.  

 Sewer – outside watering  

 Re: Account #170820 

 

3.9 Joseph Ziadeh (Pages 76-82) 

 20 Tingley St.  

 Sewer – outside watering 

 Re: Account #170940 

 

 

  

4. Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

5. Adjournment 
 

3 



Utility Advisory Board  

November 13, 2023 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Joe Boudreau 

Eli Barnes 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Brett Johnson 

Ralph Sanders 

 

OTHERS PRESENT 

 Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director, Operations & Administration 

 Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm. 

 
2. Approval of October 16, 2023 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the October 16, 2023 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the October 16, 2023 meeting 

minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Boudreau, the motion 

passed unanimously. 

 

3.  Appeals 
 

3.1 164 Eagle Dr. – Cleo & Sandra Fleury 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a sewer 

abatement for an unidentified leak.   

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the appeal, no leak was found.  Mr. Boudreau 

seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.2 10 Smoke St.  – Nancy Gowell 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer abatement for 

lawn irrigation.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 19 units of sewer for a total of $155.23.  Mr. 

Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

  

 

 4 



 

 

3.3 9 Nature Ln. – Norman & Joanne Beaulieu 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer   

abatement for hydroseeded lawn. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 13 units of sewer for a total of $106.21.  Mr. 

Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.4 14 Kendall St. – Suzanne Snyder 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer abatement for a 

running hose. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the appeal per Ordinance 260-19A, the appeal 

was received after the due date, but to grant a 25% hardship abatement for a total of 

$83.84. Mr. Sanders seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.5 117 Old Dover Rd. – Grace Youngren 

The appellant was not present, but Steve Beaudoin came as a representative. The 

appeal is for a water and sewer abatement for a broken irrigation pipe. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to grant an exception on the time due to the damage 

occurring during a city project. An abatement of 17 units of water for $108.97 and 

17 units of sewer for $138.89, a total of $247.86 was granted. Mr. Barnes seconded 

the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.6  5 Fieldstone Ln. – Christopher Lachance 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement for a running toilet. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the appeal per water and sewer policy section 3, 

in the event the source or cause of the abnormally high consumption is related to a 

leak due to customer negligence such as the failure to maintain internal (private) 

plumbing fixtures in good repair and/or protect plumbing from freezing, the 

customer shall be held responsible for the entire bill. Mr. Barnes seconded the 

motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.7 65 Ida Circle – Jennifer Gullison 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for sewer abatement for a 

new lawn. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to table the appeal for more consumption history. Mr. 

Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.8 39 Kinsale Dr. – Janice Cotter 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement for a leaking water heater. 

Mr. Boudreau made a motion to grant a one in ten-year abatement of 38 units of 

water for $243.58 and 76 units of sewer for $620.92, for a total $864.50. Mr. 

Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
5 



3.9 3 Abbott St. – Carol Carbonneau 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water and sewer 

abatement for a running toilet. 

Mr. Libby made a motion to deny the appeal per water and sewer policy section 3, in 

the event the source or cause of the abnormally high consumption is related to a 

leak due to customer negligence such as the failure to maintain internal (private) 

plumbing fixtures in good repair and/or protect plumbing from freezing, the 

customer shall be held responsible for the entire bill. Mr. Johnson seconded the 

motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.10   50  52 Flat Rock Bridge Rd. – Cathy Brown 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for water abatement for a 

running toilet. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to grant a one in ten-year abatement for 101 units of 

water for a total of $647.41. Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3.11 42 Ida Circle – Kurt & Christina Dumond 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal is for a sewer abatement for 

a new lawn. 

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 16 units of sewer for a total of $130.72. Mr. 

Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

4.  Financials – Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports  

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:22 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson, the motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Darcy Landry, Utility Billing Administrator 

6 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  10/31/23 

 Customer Name:       Robert & Marilyn Berry                       Account #092980 

 Service Address:        12 Olsen Way 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the September invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment 
Policy, a once in ten-year water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Sept. disputed invoice:     106 
b. Average Usage is:              9  
c. Estimated use over average:          97 
d. ½ of over average use:                                 49 

                
Value of 49 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $314.09 
Value of 49 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $400.33 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

12-6-2023

7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/01/23 

 Customer Name:       Cedarbrook Village Condo Assoc.      Account #151901 

 Service Address:        Cedarbrook 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a water abatement on the October invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment Policy, a 
once in ten-year water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Oct. disputed invoice:      732 
b. Average Usage is:         129  
c. Estimated use over average:        603 
d. ½ of over average use:                               302 

                
Value of 302 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $1935.82 
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

12-6-2023

15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/1/23 

 Customer Name:   Lopriore Fam. Trust                                Account #: 110053 

 Service Address:        68 Ida Circle  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the June and September invoices since the water was used outside 
and did not enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on June disputed invoice:        20 
b. Average Usage is:            11  
c. Estimated use over average:           9 
d. Total units on Sept. disputer invoice:        25 
e. Average Usage is:                                          11 
f. Estimated use over average:                       14 

 
                

Value of 23 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $187.91 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

12-6-2023

22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/3/23 

 Customer Name:   Joshua Riley                                              Account #: 161900 

 Service Address:   41 Oak St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:          17 
b. Average Usage is:            12  
c. Estimated use over average:            5 

 
                

Value of 5 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $40.85 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

12-6-2023

33 



34 



35 



36 



37 



38 



39 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/5/23 

 Customer Name:       Lisa Marie Zanghetti            Account #: 300860 

 Service Address:        32 Murray Drive  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend denying this appeal as the appeal paperwork was received after the due date.  Per 
Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior to the payment due 
date.    
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Aug. disputed invoice:       43 
b. Average Usage is:            9  
c. Estimated use over average:         34 

               
    Value of 34 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $277.78 
 
            
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

12-6-2023

40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



46 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/13/23 

 Customer Name:   Scot Yeanish                                              Account #: 204418 

 Service Address:   8 Winch Way 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

  
  
  

        
               
            

 
                

Value of 18 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $147.06 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

Estimated use over average: 18c.
Average Usage is: 10b.
Total units in Oct. disputed invoice: 28a.

The water did not enter the sewer system.3.
The water was used2.
The owner does not dispute the meter reading1.

12-6-2023

47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/13/23 

 Customer Name:       Donald & Diane Dorr   Account #174380 

 Service Address:        2 Broadway  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend denying this abatement based on the Policy for Water and Sewer adjustments, this does 
not qualify for abatement, does not meet excess consumption.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Oct. disputed invoice:        23           
b. Average Usage is:            9                                           
c. Estimated use over average:         14                                               

                
 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

12-6-2023

55 



56 



57 



58 



59 



60 



61 



62 



63 



64 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/17/23 

 Customer Name:       Shawn Cota               Account #: 170820 

 Service Address:        3 Tingley St.   

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend denying this appeal as the appeal paperwork for the July invoice this was received after 
the due date.  Per Ordinance 260-19A the appellant shall file an appeal to the UB office in writing prior 
to the payment due date.  
 I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system.    
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in July disputed invoice:        58 
b. Average Usage is:          21  
c. Estimated use over average:        37 
d. Total units on Oct. disputer invoice:        54 
e. Average Usage is:           21  

                            33  
    Value of 37 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $302.29 
    Value of 33 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $269.61  
            
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand       Date  
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

12-6-2023

65 



66 



67 



68 



69 



70 



71 



72 



73 



74 



75 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  December 6, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  11/20/23 

 Customer Name:  Joseph Ziadeh                                            Account #: 170940 

 Service Address:   20 Tingley St.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the October invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system.   
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading.  
2. The water was used. 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system.  

a. Total units in Oct. disputed invoice:         18 
b. Average Usage is:            16  
c. Estimated use over average:            2 

 
                

Value of 2 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $16.34 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

12-6-2023

76 



77 



78 



79 



80 



81 



82 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
520001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -5,912,431.00               0.00      -5,912,431.00               0.00               0.00      -5,912,431.00        .0%
520001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
                -4,000.00               0.00          -4,000.00          -1,244.46               0.00          -2,755.54      31.1%
520001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00               0.00               0.00         -10,000.00        .0%
520001 406601            USER FEES
            -5,420,000.00               0.00      -5,420,000.00      -1,393,228.53               0.00      -4,026,771.47      25.7%
520001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -2,834.24               0.00          -3,165.76      47.2%
520001 406607            IMPACT FEES
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         -15,811.50               0.00          15,811.50     100.0%
520001 406701            SEPTIC DISPOSAL PERMIT
              -130,000.00               0.00        -130,000.00         -79,146.00               0.00         -50,854.00      60.9%
520001 406703            INDUSTRIAL PRE-TREAT
               -12,000.00               0.00         -12,000.00          -3,780.14               0.00          -8,219.86      31.5%
520001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -60,000.00               0.00         -60,000.00         -70,721.32               0.00          10,721.32     117.9%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
           -11,556,931.00               0.00     -11,556,931.00      -1,566,766.19               0.00      -9,990,164.81      13.6%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307            STATE AID GRANT C-773
                -7,291.00               0.00          -7,291.00          -7,291.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
520002 406308            STATE AID GRANT C-775
                -9,868.00               0.00          -9,868.00            -906.00               0.00          -8,962.00       9.2%
520002 406309            STATE AID GRANT C-835
               -39,058.00               0.00         -39,058.00               0.00               0.00         -39,058.00        .0%
520002 406310            STATE AID GRANT C-836
               -13,005.00               0.00         -13,005.00          -3,009.00               0.00          -9,996.00      23.1%
520002 406311            STATE AID GRANT C-839
               -27,511.00               0.00         -27,511.00          -6,985.00               0.00         -20,526.00      25.4%
520002 406312            STATE AID GRANT C-859
               -28,392.00               0.00         -28,392.00               0.00               0.00         -28,392.00        .0%

83 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Swv5%2FFy9METKszvMvn6xyc8IlaiFlhBOUk%2FUmzVaeE1F547dbfsKi3E1gBRIga4t
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V6oPUCm1d7zSwbuItr6s2CWNPuOPDPQxaZ2v1aQDsSUeaWp4STu9Tm839hsmGvDi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RP%2B75eTPi%2F%2FC5zmhxoRoxwYSv%2FZnOGaMQ4Al7Z%2FQPLLJWKQfjrpMbo6Tzc4cHqv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xbZ9wkKKvfz%2B6kW4damXapjEGIcGYheKvWW2yh%2F8VQIDqv6Tt4MgEnCEjA1%2B%2F9wX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pQEy3f5zO4N%2B9fHqmAJKZPzvEQmRpKPCXI1Vv7td2zt3UvZ49MNfoiD48KqawvDc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzFDQaSIcDEJlOEjXkOVjr39zCNJ0yxiLIAntSyU50VDxg5mE2vydZbrkjaRdyeR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Pl%2B%2BgJBZv%2BxyjvdqYzLOLL80pthO1CZRtbzyWHb5ETQcXCklL2eknvSoPNAgJhe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tAKr7vL1wWPuu11g4tKed%2BQxrjCFvyR2ENn%2FqGFZoWOkkl2V9ywcJTTOMrZWlNLX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nl9kJakOvj1PoVyrz%2FNP%2BU7Gtw7%2FpoxKlmfHb7%2F9VjkO1pCpWElnblM9nSD0s897
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hRZB%2Fc069IOjc1Yhg8X8bo%2FW6A1ZJj7BMQ3kODUzByVhJntl7pZBkaL9atkYQ%2F7m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=th1cM1exvDlqeTZVpsT%2BH07uuUWgt21986sOIIGArHSwAKKf4fHkpu%2F1TMnJxnMU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T1SaO8vtAYIaAPXldbRsotA%2B9g53JtjjS2L0jWAC54%2BTXIv44HWb6ocEH1TC7HCZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wx29JgNlLA%2FcijyeU1TCO3w1tT6GBCuwQEF8vHl2sdABqAJ4Q8SfGSP%2FSw29PJVO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hGz6ATPWikTEOFVp%2FKFiZJ9%2FEP%2Fxcl8XWCXDqfRj7ZPJATQUvtHHgfa5D25dI%2FGE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeLNl6cFDx%2FzrHUdO24btOMvqN23h5z16KqFnxrlrVim%2Bx4Z3WVjBintqYUDCnZs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FBkE%2F3MSeYpubaxwX2B8imMIWRizUNUlwFOMqwBjmkZHCKfth%2B785N6sX2FFD%2FgC


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

520002 406313            STATE AID GRANT C-891
               -13,297.00               0.00         -13,297.00          -2,386.00               0.00         -10,911.00      17.9%
520002 406314            STATE AID GRANT C-898
                -4,895.00               0.00          -4,895.00               0.00               0.00          -4,895.00        .0%
520002 406315            STATE AID GRANT C-949
               -43,965.00               0.00         -43,965.00         -11,087.00               0.00         -32,878.00      25.2%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE           
              -187,282.00               0.00        -187,282.00         -31,664.00               0.00        -155,618.00      16.9%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               818,898.00          -7,400.00         811,498.00         312,348.60               0.00         499,149.40      38.5%
52602057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                 8,400.00               0.00           8,400.00           9,423.04               0.00          -1,023.04     112.2%
52602057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           1,089.98               0.00           3,968.02      21.5%
52602057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,747.00               0.00           1,747.00           1,426.01               0.00             320.99      81.6%
52602057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00              46.92               0.00           1,173.08       3.8%
52602057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               174,311.00               0.00         174,311.00          57,067.13               0.00         117,243.87      32.7%
52602057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,318.00               0.00           3,318.00             993.44               0.00           2,324.56      29.9%
52602057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,864.00               0.00           1,864.00             647.85               0.00           1,216.15      34.8%
52602057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                61,481.00               0.00          61,481.00          23,959.53               0.00          37,521.47      39.0%
52602057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               112,471.00               0.00         112,471.00          42,333.20               0.00          70,137.80      37.6%
52602057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 8,788.00               0.00           8,788.00          13,817.05               0.00          -5,029.05     157.2%
52602057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,561.00               0.00           8,561.00           2,950.24               0.00           5,610.76      34.5%
52602057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,300.00               0.00           3,300.00             536.71           2,668.72              94.57      97.1%
52602057 532200          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                     0.00           7,400.00           7,400.00           1,757.50           5,642.50               0.00     100.0%
52602057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,700.00               0.00           7,700.00           2,823.54           1,754.01           3,122.45      59.4%

84 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cjLIdQxjD%2FoczupH6b1zMdJDFPRSDnGCmb9AJQx4k8bYFdr1LStY03v4%2FmPzcJpj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZ4ByOTYv%2F5HgXWambSyJaoH%2BS2Z0cnFDBl3MT7JCibLwikzCmLmMAxPFNOTkkFM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=irFlnG07QhBie73VBjQOSJuNT0S2IYvv9xemiqZIzldaYT6BsRLMaKqd7w44iwFN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hfr1x5LT3IeTxF5Wd2Sg1TLIsTy0Q2k5NxzU2HdqptNxuzIkaDSM4a1EpUl5DSHO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tugo0SLRqSgjute%2BcXY5YWgra6DsIrNI30ujecUWUpy2zWofUO9tXVb%2BH3W4wTj2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0Igu8HcPznZjMgpVDuEWO7fw9EOUWiElmEPGJdr%2FbVF5f4ILg06kEdrP0KgbExj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3dTiY3aSAO5I3EiGgnag24FXjRF1jiEGBoHHkXg2XxnzvREsOf8ybTb2o0aHrRqF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hu1s1KSrSV7MPB0PX6HD7vxWwqQ8HW4lzplNdRSiMnbpIAb1trUuhGLHzv8h4U5z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZqNKb1%2BITEp5znppXm3LAv1trPxn7SbN2m1eXIe3CXqk8S2IXatzogpVZcunp5nu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wm4Pp1gL9BUKAcfexZSbBsofIm%2Fr1vjA5Duem5KHkHHASh9cnpyMy4YmnJA10sHK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7sI6YWLbONzmJVYugQ2K8NvgKgwd9wtc4y2Ci32sTTtGZc9BdFaCOQhYofnc%2FSzW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U82q88yTmMddTz9V9FbOmTAVvKWEvKTVNv4TDqGKkHeeVABkapxkYDF3wIHt%2Frm0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSAfaPkExrwfZKnjFhR3liQCb0wCkoYQFNeomj2aycPepyMyzFHtpvnguD1N%2F1Tf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4yYZmbtWhqyybpoDB%2FaEsxuHBrRIHJ6Q9YGPvfOi32r%2F35MJI7ecnmv8nFNRYw4J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vA8xD4ZY1j7J0S08DXDaDgcZVsHoI%2FC4jXqMGD2Zd8HXU2L86Cp4H8n5uEYYgFEa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=84xe9W2Zss3%2FrK6zpJRnegVHOab7ydPSOxep1MEcZL4sP5Xk1H2rv5RUJDegapzL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rL%2FRcGyLBPoKgPswYCQJU9kBFlK6oMfw3OS3ciM7ClSZNTMV2JCGqUbW8%2Bkulkud
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z9ar7H0k4YH57DFrlYtMIJgHJQCjN5hgZZPG9stwoW4NopAPaaV4dp3AAPvPf%2Bf0


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           2,875.00               0.00           1,825.00      61.2%
52602057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00           1,000.00        .0%
52602057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   650.00               0.00             650.00             266.01             383.99               0.00     100.0%
52602057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                80,617.00               0.00          80,617.00          62,244.06           1,906.15          16,466.79      79.6%
52602057 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,000.00               0.00           2,000.00              25.00               0.00           1,975.00       1.3%
52602057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 2,500.00               0.00           2,500.00           2,188.70             311.30               0.00     100.0%
52602057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
                 5,315.00               0.00           5,315.00             525.00               0.00           4,790.00       9.9%
52602057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00           1,521.12           1,013.12           5,965.76      29.8%
52602057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                11,366.00               0.00          11,366.00          12,772.29               0.00          -1,406.29     112.4%
52602057 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 7,150.00               0.00           7,150.00           8,034.65               0.00            -884.65     112.4%
52602057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,547.00               0.00           6,547.00           7,357.05               0.00            -810.05     112.4%
52602057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   500.00               0.00             500.00             922.56               0.00            -422.56     184.5%
52602057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             821.96               0.00             178.04      82.2%
52602057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,639.00               0.00           1,639.00           1,639.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             431.35               0.00           2,718.65      13.7%
52602057 558000          TRAVEL
                   875.00               0.00             875.00             169.23              19.77             686.00      21.6%
52602057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,456.00               0.00           3,456.00             731.50             209.83           2,514.67      27.2%
52602057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    63.00               0.00              63.00               0.00               0.00              63.00        .0%
52602057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                16,500.00               0.00          16,500.00          15,049.73           1,450.27               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   250.00               0.00             250.00             250.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,750.00               0.00           6,750.00           3,531.93           1,415.21           1,802.86      73.3%
52602057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 5,900.00               0.00           5,900.00           2,641.26           1,109.03           2,149.71      63.6%

85 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwIQPguRRseNLNyDddFnDKOct5iCzVOnGzBgVOntC4HRUDsy%2BLFJx7uK0bUR6T8H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ile%2FDlHh4z4zO5LIUEclNfVlSOEUVfx0Cfii8AWbmHmuAO55dwDBVqvLp9g%2FLA6p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=38OOoKmQppryGg9m0VdRlraaTLsiU7XT9xOVEjdBeJFcUd4FPcfv9%2FtqiE2td2LR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n%2Ba3MGD5Hy2FZo5Uzckq6StCSmtTaUWj698ttb80sWlL92nOzwy0pRsLjlQTeBeC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bKT1tNJ%2FFOH8sWb5TJz0kzonXd6CEW4bpVrtYdgX%2BsnlE0izXF3mXo4UkaVBaJDA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i%2BhbiIC74B%2B6V%2B7TPuCit8gpDiFvco4ZDutP47dg8Y3eoklKtsKfnqq%2F6tkfKRly
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r6ZUTSo%2FDtG4fEWyiJ%2BeTXwN%2FTlxwRXOEd9fgl7SWeh6%2BAjeGxGHtK4WUMlZQVDM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y7zFoZNyCWlZgTc44hzjOHQPbFdPCdaaL%2BKuxuwgNuUlYV67O87cMasvkM2YEVIN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBaIQbi4ISOLD1RjshmOLhi8ryTDpyQ4bEngFNeDd%2FCVA3qcg8VjjQgcDd5q0D6p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gdhnEfuAs5yDq3Mls9kOHzF%2FtRjvTW5QhP98uvH%2BZafamwQVnfVOdnLYJ0cGy2u%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JH2zgisew7H2QQCQ9fdy2Ypd6WI%2BK87ITq6qtHYZLGg2xYnHamXT7huRVXduakYR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pLp3wcF0pV8CNOu9zrHZHSKGkaSAr8NGnvbp613ABj%2BPhRmbN801y3Zay9v%2B1zr1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M681tCG%2FQ5eNNn71DGpPyzilCSuAEEGVCyiGjFthQL4yJ8ZXBBAhFQRNRMyh%2Be0v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xD8pxItT9QXw4hFcfJuPY%2B%2FpCcp2nKXLjL7Qgk065%2Biih%2B%2BdRv7hy2G24AKubz6%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aPfY0idI4ytHon%2FRf%2BBpm740LiTwMOxwc4W6ZtLUyr2BjwfWziXWV7a%2FTZ%2BF5QaH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5aKgkG0LaVrx5Z%2BJ5A6vu6911aJS4nbP970PorjZyqP%2BXvZCui72gwxICQN9Dw33
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fiE3PdGtvVl%2FIHmhwTxGKjxLLemGuepFUfe%2BdYispI2%2Fhq3nLLxbs%2FBvTDyScMH7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2GSaAZiNBL3dztBKZtgKIWgWQ5WmDAHgstVml8Wu6whMfdnHCQrywFbcKRBCCZeV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9F32CCZWqppFgH%2BQCMg1OxgxJ7PLlRvHK0owryrGFilCi2Tt5DCQkeAgX9fsz73w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BcNgDtTFNMOmaHeyeZ4mP0%2Fr1tS5RMW0qc9saLVhxSYA4tVFst3%2F9nyUjEtHzn%2BI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tHZ8vXrD3YBxxmuUKL3D4hnddYQLhx8Igj1gqWgbG%2Bd9EPJuQC1OL43HRl9lIogS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DMeq4%2FyE4epkDTIHCGG9o50RYXeCbB2xlT0DpMYL1Jjf33OG2zWK7eD1zM8dlvWV


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 6,000.00               0.00           6,000.00           5,333.32             666.68               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,700.00               0.00           1,700.00           1,700.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 1,200.00               0.00           1,200.00             428.50             771.50               0.00     100.0%
52602057 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                 8,000.00               0.00           8,000.00           7,584.35             325.60              90.05      98.9%
52602057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                41,000.00               0.00          41,000.00          11,260.38               0.00          29,739.62      27.5%
52602057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                10,600.00               0.00          10,600.00           1,214.07              92.55           9,293.38      12.3%
52602057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                32,000.00               0.00          32,000.00          31,269.40             632.14              98.46      99.7%
52602057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
                12,500.00               0.00          12,500.00           3,617.16           6,382.84           2,500.00      80.0%
52602057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 1,290.00               0.00           1,290.00               0.00               0.00           1,290.00        .0%
52602057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
             1,260,685.00               0.00       1,260,685.00         561,151.29               0.00         699,533.71      44.5%
52602057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                15,000.00               0.00          15,000.00               0.00               0.00          15,000.00        .0%
52602057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 6,650.00               0.00           6,650.00           1,329.43             692.92           4,627.65      30.4%
52602057 589034          ABATEMENTS/OVERLAY
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00               0.00               0.00           3,150.00        .0%
52602057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             2,988,693.00               0.00       2,988,693.00       1,180,727.73               0.00       1,807,965.27      39.5%
52602057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
             1,314,500.00               0.00       1,314,500.00       1,314,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE           
             7,115,513.00               0.00       7,115,513.00       3,715,333.77          27,448.13       3,372,731.10      52.6%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               516,572.00               0.00         516,572.00         258,044.33               0.00         258,527.67      50.0%
52602074 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                39,000.00               0.00          39,000.00          26,810.06               0.00          12,189.94      68.7%

86 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WJ8PHqBLS6c%2FMkJ7P9mnuZZZLs7L7GXRKj4UGPGGy%2BbSDqZbZcWTaAPTUMUi8W94
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wdGrvqKBVpr57ArditYsSYRTK17%2FoVZYnXUEBKKuOSv6uxCxr1KeuNuC%2Bj7nKzUv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g3%2Bd2cLR7LefQYzncVoO9XMA%2Fa6HuFfkjUC0NZcsw6HZBdzNq9RFQ50CaLCOXivG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04NwZmG6DXmlEXEeJnyKPRCnuzcLacDQJSk79kcJXbn5KCZKkBeLFeAk%2BSPTKFd%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BVLEa25Kilz1yuOwALA3J3RRwDVqxuOuD26tXyHCEYstf9HNokr17gjVbhdARUJA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfClWbO2VvONOqX4xDcpBPMLFW5fuZCyalnbAzXeIaGTupwA9k7prnP4hn88pVhP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPYReq1YR7%2F%2FfbFKDKwzAOJDLQok%2BRhpN%2BuyasPzIKteEtB27SGG%2FPk3BwtLWhhw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2rnmFov6MC8tDO%2FhToV9P6kFOd7QnOgjh74P%2BuiZarKSGJkdheoRexGAkPWlQIR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DbVOIEHhzziZt2AJIVhlMslL7qY%2B4FeG%2BToGGL3aM2p9i4Q4t6UmLWVx8boizAIQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M%2FFP6u0cn2aYH4mKEHjJVk%2BGj9S52PGXrwVjMSPxhkksrVwDRmXM4WSWTcrpicDs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRQK6VU1ubvGUN75R2rKrwxHGQ2Q24B3WwyapXZGI4dRZ5WXGkPkpj90RYklTFSX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0f3bU3ve7gbCbdxlJIr4cZSQ2SyC2kEd3K%2FquToMwOXzYh2WnuwEQ0T7zMl1SYp3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rjBklpSS3gEA%2B1QBL3uxufeS7rlzeKGje3JPqkaC4JIl36BGHq27F2XV32ikajX9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AS6vMCx%2FwUBWhwcghHWkiSelaoaQ3YMO964B1lQ%2BXpjLWJ%2B00LW%2FanqVa32QaLBe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9smRteQgmYsUxqyiKsDS9sxtjswUsWAr%2FQcgjU65ttf1LiXDCxcbdjI9zDCPXmbc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XH0mMFdYwCzTL7SZ7SE%2B1bqTeCyjMoWb9n09596%2FnvoYw1Se3QW%2FUg%2FvWnQ%2FpQuz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7RQTVRW35GuC9SoN7Aws46z%2BtVebnnPeNFHKAStLZ6fP5LFbQRUFJ58la3BKnyGx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5alhXWGZkxR%2B6Ir58R7%2B%2BDAyYWsDvXMI%2BMVYEpia%2BkEnmHxeMd0queJaOvstxQki


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 515001          ON CALL
                33,088.00               0.00          33,088.00          16,351.39               0.00          16,736.61      49.4%
52602074 516000          LONGEVITY
                 1,702.00               0.00           1,702.00               0.00               0.00           1,702.00        .0%
52602074 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               104,040.00               0.00         104,040.00          50,406.73               0.00          53,633.27      48.4%
52602074 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 2,107.00               0.00           2,107.00             967.01               0.00           1,139.99      45.9%
52602074 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,176.00               0.00           1,176.00             547.29               0.00             628.71      46.5%
52602074 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                42,950.00               0.00          42,950.00          22,256.76               0.00          20,693.24      51.8%
52602074 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                75,403.00               0.00          75,403.00          38,653.36               0.00          36,749.64      51.3%
52602074 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 7,106.00               0.00           7,106.00          11,172.45               0.00          -4,066.45     157.2%
52602074 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 4,499.00               0.00           4,499.00           2,352.81               0.00           2,146.19      52.3%
52602074 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,350.00               0.00           3,350.00           1,343.22             262.13           1,744.65      47.9%
52602074 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
               132,000.00               0.00         132,000.00           8,144.00           5,425.00         118,431.00      10.3%
52602074 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
               110,558.00               0.00         110,558.00          13,966.65          15,181.35          81,410.00      26.4%
52602074 534009          INDUSTRIAL PRETREAT SERVICES
                36,239.00               0.00          36,239.00           5,720.25          16,279.75          14,239.00      60.7%
52602074 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                21,188.00               0.00          21,188.00          10,593.62          10,594.38               0.00     100.0%
52602074 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
               109,260.00               0.00         109,260.00          17,934.59          35,289.59          56,035.82      48.7%
52602074 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
               241,042.00               0.00         241,042.00          57,102.51          59,098.25         124,841.24      48.2%
52602074 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                     0.00               0.00               0.00             104.70               0.00            -104.70     100.0%
52602074 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 6,688.00               0.00           6,688.00           7,515.49               0.00            -827.49     112.4%
52602074 553000          COMMUNICATION
                12,955.00               0.00          12,955.00           3,565.37             335.36           9,054.27      30.1%
52602074 559000          MISC PURCHASED SERVICES
                 8,500.00               0.00           8,500.00               0.00           8,000.00             500.00      94.1%
52602074 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00             142.45             708.92             948.63      47.3%
52602074 561002          BUILDING MAINT SUPPLIES
                 7,000.00               0.00           7,000.00           1,875.90           3,026.25           2,097.85      70.0%

87 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WV1G0GH6fzsKWqvuWPH77C3w6aXMBSZ%2BzC02ezLkEA%2Fr5TIUMLuZH0tusxfCKMEC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZY6cQekuB9VZ8%2Fb8Bhy%2FxKIUQnJ9Eyhuo2HNHA4Ac%2FQpNyxS90cYLAU%2B5s0EiyL7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rlMWQXSMZYOLOLroYIBdBWT6fSUZihOoWmLONqMCaPiwvrCPd8J4MrO0qCC6v8gW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbory5p7hRJ0v0%2B11RAHuFXWFuqqVGC4aJmkT%2FZPz7CDfK1EbBk6jJt0JU7sPuvC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IX%2FCYQkqBbNs%2B31WIdwnqmvd418SxMChpgLVJAlBwIjdm6ATAekPPiziYrF6%2BxW2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hT7T48oP2VKOuTREBZqb7mEdEdpvb4F460njG0eolJYFXVv%2B7GVePoAYoLRBrC16
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTH8uKCyY2vWGGh6j8xcGxf4bOWKBQ%2FPwtSP%2FKEFKEqD3lgVTCMpzhZ8o8E1E80q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9n5lO3rzXAY69a6v7gFjWwmOpGc7JnROHPVivPo4TkNTdd6dr%2B2MS%2Fznur8CGDLr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDwenLtB7UdbH424hCl3OzAnH6DYfwLGij7Zb8H%2FvTQPZ%2FXbs5zHtkG7FV6D2wUt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7kGfLp74t2hJ5s5C2WUzzlZ2jc8fYHICbi9sv549dweuT4x%2BMndUhLsOFidKtBy1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=taBKmMbyb5c0Gi3vgUZPUYuJ%2BtZhEyNUa34q8mApHDgzB8U6ZQWEmHsIUgn73ACL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eE0Wkyq6nVTg%2FZYIWpDzvc6UWXlw9%2FzMsLME5tx5T3rh9eCCyntBO0%2FA0nMNsElN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b7FNBKA3%2FBdKLV4nrmp6Q09bihQuOhvbNFtLRC5efx%2FuQvQd6%2B2MKetY%2FgqubheJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYOG6ObA7xyHxvIpYDVLcWqRP7qH6PVBKYu9zkIc4I7sQsNXTJ6rZ7pJA5tqtzV%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IO5m5HLCAEPsZrbTQImWSRmGu6J3vGKSv3du1HaR38msGm6jVX0hhB74cvCQhLqo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XveUXj2j7R2GNaMZTS5ltT%2B8T9KpD%2FwxHTNYcZ3Se6hVfdp69rwX1mqjdJvrwIvj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5dqzHEiSZQfVvpJxPTa5RjXYh%2BKaSz63I%2BLvRd7AikDr2gYUxF1Zzo0D6vXTcosa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5zIgy82xi6v4wYr02ulxBimf6j2pxYYElMF9yfVON9bMEekHcfzfUmQlitvsAWDf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qmHK2i3r8tHPSj2sWrsuBVE%2BG%2FNeJR1jwsZFtrcP0GNggSP85fKD7jZKwJzLOal0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N0hu3j3favjgMrczFGeAvq%2FlSU4jwxTJXVs%2FuWYWPmOMDkcXx1%2B4OrX3gox0acYC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DSU0IOHF5%2BnaX2gI0Fv1nJfD47%2Bg%2BLVDlT6chJUY4ooHRGn00438xLYTt%2BRtd0Zo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kRixQMXFYI0XR8%2F%2FRZRIV40V%2FDz6bAgjwCpVm%2BBDYvcCp9WwvTk6MskS4WYRRIVv


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602074 561010          CLOTHING
                 9,350.00               0.00           9,350.00           4,931.86           2,039.98           2,378.16      74.6%
52602074 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                11,900.00               0.00          11,900.00           1,533.43             648.00           9,718.57      18.3%
52602074 561031          CHEMICAL
               352,516.00               0.00         352,516.00          28,731.83          63,625.66         260,158.51      26.2%
52602074 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                33,000.00               0.00          33,000.00          11,671.31           2,088.67          19,240.02      41.7%
52602074 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
               107,400.00               0.00         107,400.00          28,953.77          19,089.37          59,356.86      44.7%
52602074 562200          ELECTRICITY
               425,000.00               0.00         425,000.00         111,044.24               0.00         313,955.76      26.1%
52602074 562400          HEATING FUEL
                45,000.00               0.00          45,000.00           1,541.98           1,369.05          42,088.97       6.5%
52602074 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                22,000.00               0.00          22,000.00          10,008.00          11,992.00               0.00     100.0%
52602074 592001          DEPRECIATION
             2,023,072.00               0.00       2,023,072.00               0.00               0.00       2,023,072.00        .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT         
             4,547,461.00               0.00       4,547,461.00         753,987.36         255,053.71       3,538,419.93      22.2%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                42,327.00               0.00          42,327.00          22,992.07               0.00          19,334.93      54.3%
52602470 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00        .0%
52602470 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,373.00               0.00          12,373.00           5,670.60               0.00           6,702.40      45.8%
52602470 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   130.00               0.00             130.00              59.62               0.00              70.38      45.9%
52602470 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   108.00               0.00             108.00              48.17               0.00              59.83      44.6%
52602470 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,249.00               0.00           3,249.00           1,741.00               0.00           1,508.00      53.6%
52602470 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,742.00               0.00           5,742.00           3,120.65               0.00           2,621.35      54.3%
52602470 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    49.00               0.00              49.00              77.54               0.00             -28.54     158.2%
52602470 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   457.00               0.00             457.00             234.94               0.00             222.06      51.4%

88 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y2OIp2P6%2FXvd8Q3W5Nz22YAFEsj3s6AaSseemRabBOfo50TPwlcloaxC6a%2BBZV0q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uE8KTV%2BJJoqscBtJ5BjPhH4IRKtF6M1Tolz84KF1T6oPj1a6C8UhKs1xiWo5sfZj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g1nlwQJk0DSwmNRRVsq8bGHE1b1GNSVHJTW%2FrVJqRhlSF6l%2Bzk5zBHKiMhmDTZG9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VbfyMiZX5m%2BizbS2B%2Flm2v02GJs3vwTArWA05CTtxx7rQIFv1NWkHvQQ4GCNV2VB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DiQNigEKuMLB4tgOYb4J4LCXcYYNKtB9L2voAKTbUMf8up%2B8kaOgeNaqDnVWGgNe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVpwBS0VXqbuREq5Z0Z7bg5TciN2LBvfdnvQIvDTUpiYQk32CaYdmyPGmSxbob55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZC27abPRiRKuQNObbnwgCtHBBSMGqEzmbQOMYsbo08eAeJeeeF%2BxFLBK6D0YB66P
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSUPjiyxM%2FluFm2wdqBAHxxdfJ6sbuMYrl%2Fb%2FWLvIVsw6du6u5Zu0yq63o8LkvYH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2S0KpAjTuVLQ2EKq9%2Fii9v8fzxvmQ9krwzfS2A1Q%2FIwxTi3PZ0MtzamJ3JEJMLyF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pod%2F5pN8iBCdruRW6qfEXiXr9w%2FjVhuZJpLDahLrd%2FtW3mEo9ua8ZHCCsV7AcpoM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jnly0g1umP535k2jxQ1rpkmViSQuwSXoh%2FTE17RFbuZ7JahsMNKwlrrJSN72ao04
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bElerrfxPm0Y7LB4j9KUj91eH4L53oE5se7zdHwpILvGrKsCDLycMUBkTACTmjCx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PD2bkchA1tl6q7yNNMb0YWFkcBHJDwRjjKkInqc%2BGTPG23zSaHmDG1LTBnSCWEVY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Stm7grlZJtnoY6AUVTzR0FqqytnGcLxHn%2BdsHL67Qeb52RkHvI8T0D%2BQ7iKlXGHo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IekkMStOih4HAYaVyJMg5oitdcXQ%2F%2BexwIkXkyL3DHlxUjmwxw1Uug%2BW8zSVAV3W
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1eYbUX3T%2BTiMAml76KEQU67ZPYLfqEc8NTCBFHz%2BPf%2B%2FRnRVD9VenBeT08P7ql%2BB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJNNuLQR7DgdTeErPIVTWQidBJeUTSe%2FN4tX%2By5ydO27TgWpcUjVQP6lEEv%2Fon4Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LptY0Hai33VzyUqrhy07O%2B%2FQTV6PSKMHRrFdtcA57bxfCkfOSS5He14jUZFUlxVa


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5002 SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

52602470 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,916.00               0.00           2,916.00           2,594.00               0.00             322.00      89.0%
52602470 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                10,388.00               0.00          10,388.00           5,246.98               0.00           5,141.02      50.5%
52602470 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
52602470 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,100.00               0.00           3,100.00           3,076.00               0.00              24.00      99.2%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE          
                81,239.00               0.00          81,239.00          45,161.57               0.00          36,077.43      55.6%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       2,916,052.51         282,501.84      -3,198,554.35     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
           -11,744,213.00               0.00     -11,744,213.00      -1,598,430.19               0.00     -10,145,782.81
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
            11,744,213.00               0.00      11,744,213.00       4,514,482.70         282,501.84       6,947,228.46

89 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qGA8Qf6nULSzeJ7K2yp1eTg%2FOkgwZMxR7spy01O9s6lMYxkaWYpYR9udFOUh%2F2g%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BWUEqTlMth61TNGo40FO5Ugwv%2B1DDcmUD2m25jge%2BppyLAGUcJiSFRz5FRGijRKN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JzoObYFbodJaVnQjYbWXzaJ9mcKuUU9GIXqyA%2BSF2J5L6oK48NxS1zl5m3r7hsSb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=10NnCPZ3YfbX%2FwU5N%2FWI6k3IRIuSMjA7HI4sSDHvRAlRwurElzasaom7GA1Wj%2BCh


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00       2,916,052.51         282,501.84      -3,198,554.35     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

90 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302            INTEREST INCOME
                -2,500.00               0.00          -2,500.00               0.00               0.00          -2,500.00        .0%
510001 406105            XFER FROM RET EARNINGS
            -2,926,584.00               0.00      -2,926,584.00               0.00               0.00      -2,926,584.00        .0%
510001 406201            MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
               -25,000.00               0.00         -25,000.00         -11,715.53               0.00         -13,284.47      46.9%
510001 406600            CONSTRUCTION REVENUES
               -50,000.00               0.00         -50,000.00         -60,114.55               0.00          10,114.55     120.2%
510001 406601            USER FEES
            -4,500,000.00               0.00      -4,500,000.00      -1,268,552.32               0.00      -3,231,447.68      28.2%
510001 406602            INTEREST ON DEL ACCTS
                -6,000.00               0.00          -6,000.00          -3,227.60               0.00          -2,772.40      53.8%
510001 406603            HYDRANT RENTAL FEES
               -24,000.00               0.00         -24,000.00          -1,680.00               0.00         -22,320.00       7.0%
510001 406607            WATER IMPACT FEES (HIGHFIELDS)
                     0.00               0.00               0.00          -2,727.00               0.00           2,727.00     100.0%
510001 406826            HOMEOWNER FINANCE REVENUE
               -10,000.00               0.00         -10,000.00         -30,135.45               0.00          20,135.45     301.4%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE           
            -7,544,084.00               0.00      -7,544,084.00      -1,378,152.45               0.00      -6,165,931.55      18.3%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               823,335.00          -7,400.00         815,935.00         345,684.36               0.00         470,250.64      42.4%
51601057 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                46,000.00               0.00          46,000.00          27,437.71               0.00          18,562.29      59.6%
51601057 515001          ON CALL
                 5,058.00               0.00           5,058.00           1,089.98               0.00           3,968.02      21.5%
51601057 516000          LONGEVITY
                 2,248.00               0.00           2,248.00           2,184.33               0.00              63.67      97.2%
51601057 519000          TRAVEL ALLOWANCE
                 1,220.00               0.00           1,220.00              46.92               0.00           1,173.08       3.8%
51601057 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
               173,531.00               0.00         173,531.00          63,238.71               0.00         110,292.29      36.4%
51601057 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 3,242.00               0.00           3,242.00           1,120.31               0.00           2,121.69      34.6%

91 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mfz2gaFO8HDZ8GvXmEr079yBX3YGL0rMaFWLPj0gzk%2FP6I6uAUSsVbxabkGLWz%2BY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FlGfYMdj5iV9yUHbKaWp7pVKYCQrp7S8BDfVMMQknZ0U985tIOmT8Os4P6gWsDeO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wMDOabPHJnx27NIyT6Ql2l3a32se2bZFP6PS4XLSqXxo7xzNQv9S4MDkw2JhqdY7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8hMcEYkMVk9AkQQFS04t7K1zSGnlICfjgqcFT04tmwzBCBk4pajYmOj%2FGE8EWFr0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eaKQOjssQ7Q3j%2BNFkkkqRsGvYagSZoDI7pLVwUM58HOv5DAoyn3L73LbMkGB3ZYO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QRQi0UJyFy2O4R6KIwqhDprRwvQ%2Bw%2BgXQRC72QOpnkyKYN1Mo6wuUvHOr%2FLeScpK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G6c2n3p2U3jGPIIesxXTyJTif1FCapCDaHQPEDaGCKo4vUNHoIHM248r9nxbRbAM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eF89%2BKrel5s2u2BExqr7YpD9DYKCqhF5nj6YZQlWg3N9g8SJ7uSg5LMxaw7xo2pm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1bBLJu4hTh3Ijxz9R7Mwr%2Fj5spOhwAeKAA9LDTIgwfT%2B8VCBiFY5LCNJwxbkJuFD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBCjljNtQ7JKSHOd12LL52Ke314Kr%2FizRzccYTW2LHPPKuGEDlRCYuxNHx%2BGOkKD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIUybuFplP%2FOhq1HBtTF%2FgRf%2FVLQU1LUprhf4u3u%2BhwkzpNq4Fyt1Ueqi7ZqBFBx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hfSN2EISqpZibRUT%2FPIT%2FwqsJf6n3%2BcVJL6S1Om%2B%2F5g6STv%2BxyhR7uiPI%2BHh8nu7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AuJX%2BKinOrvYnT2%2B2N8pDFTilSBIaP9bPbwCYU64DUNF1MOGepsIGxK%2FDQBqeRZ9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvheFIAUkiA3yz2KYjtYOTZGxv%2FzwtyH%2BAblO6sbIf%2B2LSMFyc3i2GWK74seQhm0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o4u1Fq38SCqsTQ3%2B0DdFKV4ETYpWCDPIc2axRkLICFrViLBYZ4VUIcZmagKodtAb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mArls3OaAs4eHF%2B9By%2FUarTfamtLPqTE0R%2B0zCFxbgeTWM%2FWfRh0xDE%2FDSMqKy5v


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                 1,972.00               0.00           1,972.00             694.59               0.00           1,277.41      35.2%
51601057 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                64,414.00               0.00          64,414.00          27,745.48               0.00          36,668.52      43.1%
51601057 523000          RETIRE CONTRIBUTION
               118,284.00               0.00         118,284.00          49,067.37               0.00          69,216.63      41.5%
51601057 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                14,492.00               0.00          14,492.00          22,785.73               0.00          -8,293.73     157.2%
51601057 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 8,716.00               0.00           8,716.00           3,245.56               0.00           5,470.44      37.2%
51601057 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 3,420.00               0.00           3,420.00             605.70           1,153.71           1,660.59      51.4%
51601057 532200          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                     0.00           7,400.00           7,400.00           1,757.50           5,642.50               0.00     100.0%
51601057 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                 7,254.00               0.00           7,254.00           2,596.40           1,899.73           2,757.87      62.0%
51601057 533001          AUDIT
                 4,700.00               0.00           4,700.00           2,875.00               0.00           1,825.00      61.2%
51601057 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                 7,300.00               0.00           7,300.00           4,474.96           5,635.04          -2,810.00     138.5%
51601057 533004          MEDICAL SERVICES
                   650.00               0.00             650.00             265.99             384.01               0.00     100.0%
51601057 534003          SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE/LICENSES
                56,248.00               0.00          56,248.00          55,441.35             806.65               0.00     100.0%
51601057 541100          WATER & SEWERAGE
                36,000.00               0.00          36,000.00          14,718.40          17,081.60           4,200.00      88.3%
51601057 543001          VEHICLE MAINT & REPAIRS
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00             975.17              24.83               0.00     100.0%
51601057 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                   765.00               0.00             765.00             525.00               0.00             240.00      68.6%
51601057 544200          RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
                 3,110.00               0.00           3,110.00               0.00               0.00           3,110.00        .0%
51601057 552001          FLEET INSURANCE
                 5,028.00               0.00           5,028.00           5,650.10               0.00            -622.10     112.4%
51601057 552003          GENERAL LIABILITY
                 6,894.00               0.00           6,894.00           7,746.98               0.00            -852.98     112.4%
51601057 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                   400.00               0.00             400.00              60.48               0.00             339.52      15.1%
51601057 554000          ADVERTISING
                 1,600.00               0.00           1,600.00             222.99               0.00           1,377.01      13.9%
51601057 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                 1,000.00               0.00           1,000.00           1,000.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 556000          TUITION
                 3,150.00               0.00           3,150.00             431.34               0.00           2,718.66      13.7%

92 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BKAt3c6B0cEIP6ya9W48mLEaum6XqsAsAchIHDgqYRSUG48kiPHyZE4Cube9LCVs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sjEaNCQq91S9d96GEZ%2BvLyBucOD3pG00iAu%2FY6%2BpVJDZwP%2FvWJHezIjUYtrV9sBb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LeG6mtrE2SlgTU3w5spbCkBebuR%2FlxtjdQYyPXUocXto58kx5mQRqe0b2TQ9K4N1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qJowjzzN3LcXHhUJqSWibdz846VH51D6ulJa6MJx5vz20ksV1rXFd%2FzEM%2Fy872f9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mFNmczjGxWStJOEpttDzrU2T4BGZHXaQCANAD6VnuLuF7RZyeH5NufMpc2HL4gz4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yh3HLlFklqbhJq%2FWQPGSgGIThUK1yhVVCqUgbQ4hmOuUm5inIJ8%2B6%2F27xLjVw2QC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o%2BQXOfiD8m7dKouGr4qN90NqGVEpTt8aS00s9p6TFsGrC%2BjU7a4mR1o2bh7cuLy%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xfSG1nlPnp6sGLqk5o9iDziB8du%2BJCo4mOCp1wAh%2BfS9Lb7VpHlC%2BBRiWGpduqlB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HSSKrBP2HbVIDFLH8hJB5oZIeKHrzyZtB%2Bieq6ps4XTw%2B6CxIcX6%2FT157xvk26ZI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8NlOHZzuQAgj3GvDyKeRzBhZ6l4LCN%2FWbGUSlzZjt%2BZqiIfVjUMNRQ2n1IczJ%2F7N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZjXTNdM%2FUL329Pb1eKiIfUwKTQ1%2F%2BR%2B2iVEwMxBU6U%2F8Dm7U%2FeM14J6zChzjoP%2F1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PSW%2BRJ9eHwR7qxn0D6BRiwWojFhrf55QPewxYpa4q8jAb3ZnpkgPoelxwkod1Q5K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FN0rXGknO98dZGtVllgxSIFv3dwnfzeG6yTCrr1v9D4Qp%2FqRrYD50A1mWLgYj%2FHO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMABsc3wI%2BZpu2V%2FEeClK1e4%2FJLKNxZg5JMIeNVYYdeC7CKdzxRDPAVGGDETNNFP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yP9FIks%2BVa2C2qVB8oaCbhMctGQT9V6ga4lFTF1XXnUUugcUIv6lbh9keIoSMdyb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pdv3GV6gDgf1yRFKPiSs8icB09WVnEPjv1zajf2IeaGVC%2BAhPbqdHrIAg%2FjihF4C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOUIVessa%2BPqQCSWp8G%2FCOAiVCggoN2Vpy9riwqXbGzeORipy78vzOReMZSwqNif
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oarVW9fT39YL3TuGGT1obIFKL4KAwiDMoFbhH1BGKBZxl5REgF%2F%2FYfq8FNN%2FCH%2Fb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lUnnFyRgjhzAI3Pr3Vzq3%2Fy84BeIGAZIoiXPdbLX00ORDFgtnjgQHoKUr1mU7Per
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wgu0NgaP9UEljwQUykd%2FxxQZYui6yscmaw4sPnPO54Lw6BRetupt7GwqH3yrMrdw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F0xA65iLiSf93EwNB0FT%2FmsBJTxKJt6X4XATKUX5AaI2QPdn7s8qE7SVbZqj3Weg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsacVUdyPdCqczfaG4n2ITterHegE3xroZoLNs9q0CLxmW3WTpiXvbwXKEyV9%2BtD


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601057 558000          TRAVEL
                   375.00               0.00             375.00             169.21              19.77             186.02      50.4%
51601057 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                 3,165.00               0.00           3,165.00             519.83             182.43           2,462.74      22.2%
51601057 561005          PUBLICATIONS
                    63.00               0.00              63.00               0.00               0.00              63.00        .0%
51601057 561008          VEHICLE SUPPLIES
                13,000.00               0.00          13,000.00          10,367.34           1,213.61           1,419.05      89.1%
51601057 561010          CLOTHING
                 7,672.00               0.00           7,672.00           3,495.86           1,951.39           2,224.75      71.0%
51601057 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                 6,900.00               0.00           6,900.00           2,661.40           1,619.02           2,619.58      62.0%
51601057 561022          HOT TOP COLD PATCH
                 6,000.00               0.00           6,000.00           5,333.34             666.66               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561023          SAND AND GRAVEL
                 1,850.00               0.00           1,850.00           1,850.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 561032          OTHER OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES
                 3,625.00               0.00           3,625.00             445.82             992.75           2,186.43      39.7%
51601057 562600          VEHICLE FUEL
                22,000.00               0.00          22,000.00           7,574.12               0.00          14,425.88      34.4%
51601057 573401          ADMIN EQUIPMENT
                 2,435.00               0.00           2,435.00             999.41              92.54           1,343.05      44.8%
51601057 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                10,000.00               0.00          10,000.00           3,681.63           1,306.93           5,011.44      49.9%
51601057 575100          INVENTORY PURCHASES
               130,000.00               0.00         130,000.00          70,786.40          24,707.26          34,506.34      73.5%
51601057 581000          DUES AND FEES
                 5,655.00               0.00           5,655.00           2,428.00               0.00           3,227.00      42.9%
51601057 583000          INTEREST EXPENSE
               582,941.00               0.00         582,941.00         309,955.14               0.00         272,985.86      53.2%
51601057 584000          CONTINGENCY
                20,000.00               0.00          20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00        .0%
51601057 589001          STATE PERMITS & FEES
                 4,900.00               0.00           4,900.00           2,167.41             516.91           2,215.68      54.8%
51601057 589031          LIEN DISCHARGE FEES
                   600.00               0.00             600.00             141.28             210.83             247.89      58.7%
51601057 591000          REDEMPTION OF PRINCIPAL
             1,796,270.00               0.00       1,796,270.00         303,560.43               0.00       1,492,709.57      16.9%
51601057 592001          DEPRECIATION
             1,660,336.00               0.00       1,660,336.00               0.00               0.00       1,660,336.00        .0%
51601057 593002          TRANS TO CAPITAL PROJECTS
               347,500.00               0.00         347,500.00         347,500.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601057 593008          TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND
                25,000.00               0.00          25,000.00               0.00               0.00          25,000.00        .0%

93 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ivtdMQzk4vUT9rZUDuRexpTnn4etCL5yfwSfzAAazXS%2FhQp5n24zn%2Fc6BSTa3FkZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YzY1OcxoD5yQFyRTytPrMG4%2FVD6ElqU4i%2BzU%2F3yDihecmUtwtaL%2BIzFAeYv1gNP3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O%2FPJ6alrXhjLIl2iGK14l1FBRu99BLbwsE5RwBKYcO1hZim6vRj%2FFUfIExPikn1w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QLkkLfr85Ij8BZ0VIBytOVI86EIj9iA1LUIfRdrIehzhrojtzz3XzVDJwj2A%2BZJT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RqYcyxWW0nVjMSszamKYaPrCDW1MJu1b3fYXD9276%2FOOL23CsripOHtyVFWXlZGA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QT%2BZO5WA1E4B94oc9lGL6mNcW6MvArYF8zh0HRXSpzM2pSkEa51LvykJGlsjozMb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P%2F5FqYvXZ%2FN2oizbnMFPYIEDLLECHOtkFh9EefPWDHFGwMZbdgac2iO%2FgXt5xcIW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lq5SoUXi8RckkkkkkhjSg1WvJhlaXwv75g4EiKO9d8p5csYn9mxlmxmdevMMST0e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=onr9uFXtNvPyPPA8W9N7I1oHaJKM0RBZHcoEojuReRoWo4QDNd0O%2FXHbnMtcwGl5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DKtwjEovk1hS5UtC%2Fo13jn3VVjilla8%2B6yXk9qSeJ6I5o5MkocPG%2F6%2BfLwZYU2%2FL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BVxOoHrjyX8HxHZxO6Ep0pedpxjnxauw6fTF9ZNaw9rW3xmjRSrbuXgUSzMuxSiZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lRZUR3St9M%2FZYcasRZmlGBLsKsBIBWJa9ZWWN2RkB7lH67Tp8J6sQWQR4%2BuT0PGu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cgm4kYiw4tp%2Bm62EV%2FV6q9MsSH8Tdf9nQjaT5n8MzfPSqsKORFhmEOeVKWZBWlcg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfq7B6wpkSiEndNmxHHOt6ER2dhSLc0ucZLh0wCTVCQp75N0nkluzqEUe9u%2Bl6fF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6wXTjCXqVeFUIAT1VuHUVm5PmPLJxG5mi6730ovQQn%2B2T56NVC%2Fe3SnnOvNKXS1j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZj%2FPr%2FBp87VDC5Lpi%2FsUzT6nqUA813aAnZLdFJEoYPUS7gmenyyxcr4aTI6HElc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdFEv%2Bx63TjPb%2BZKTielF1Qntqz2toDTb%2F3q%2Fwfboyii5tVCMUa4%2FeF3eq7bsmjV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BZZh%2BlC7UlkWymYbGfiCgnUEbYxo%2BynaSn%2BvbyYgw6wqmR2kpzkGd6iKDvD7qQ7V
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DkGs78%2F5xb5SCrxUCRKOtgQ77TaHO24Eazl42KxLA8vv6TqJ5R8ecRd1Qj5AaWL2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VI8wH%2BNF0bH05ozqYv6qZNq9S8ifyDi0CY%2FnJt9QrWuExgbcLxdr9hHcL0ZVc%2FyH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BfMlYu73OQxAJUt9SicL4gkW17aUEGqPNxMQ4EiDuba%2Fuxm6YmmczwxVhLz87FvT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OtnP6oG1gtnuUMt2vAvK8IAdbcMvgMLAHs%2BbsaeovCWzCGjr8%2Ff3pI1eUIk2WyCT


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE           
             6,051,318.00               0.00       6,051,318.00       1,717,325.03          66,108.17       4,267,884.80      29.5%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
               320,188.00               0.00         320,188.00         139,455.73               0.00         180,732.27      43.6%
51601073 511002          SALARIES - PART TIME
                     0.00               0.00               0.00           8,917.27               0.00          -8,917.27     100.0%
51601073 513001          OVERTIME - REGULAR
                24,500.00               0.00          24,500.00          15,897.02               0.00           8,602.98      64.9%
51601073 515001          ON CALL
                17,914.00               0.00          17,914.00           8,905.38               0.00           9,008.62      49.7%
51601073 516000          LONGEVITY
                   726.00               0.00             726.00             825.00               0.00             -99.00     113.6%
51601073 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                50,075.00               0.00          50,075.00          23,112.65               0.00          26,962.35      46.2%
51601073 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                 1,300.00               0.00           1,300.00             458.26               0.00             841.74      35.3%
51601073 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   759.00               0.00             759.00             291.06               0.00             467.94      38.3%
51601073 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                26,701.00               0.00          26,701.00          12,845.25               0.00          13,855.75      48.1%
51601073 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                46,738.00               0.00          46,738.00          21,194.55               0.00          25,543.45      45.3%
51601073 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                 4,783.00               0.00           4,783.00           7,519.66               0.00          -2,736.66     157.2%
51601073 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                 3,455.00               0.00           3,455.00           1,451.79               0.00           2,003.21      42.0%
51601073 532001          STAFF DEVELOPMENT
                 4,400.00               0.00           4,400.00             218.21             382.09           3,799.70      13.6%
51601073 533000          OTHER PROF SERVICES
                11,000.00               0.00          11,000.00           1,327.00           8,000.00           1,673.00      84.8%
51601073 533002          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                17,500.00               0.00          17,500.00           9,768.71          12,431.29          -4,700.00     126.9%
51601073 533006          LABORATORY SERVICES
                28,826.00               0.00          28,826.00           8,416.95           3,538.05          16,871.00      41.5%
51601073 541901          HVAC SERVICE CONTRACT
                 6,822.00               0.00           6,822.00           3,410.80           3,411.20               0.00     100.0%
51601073 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                82,814.00               0.00          82,814.00          17,364.49          17,266.34          48,183.17      41.8%

94 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xxcxw%2By49WNyq8z%2FSjWHfs%2BLjscSGvxY6sfzKFuHAJ3kQUrss%2BJK%2FoGPF4xqRsrf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fpERx2i8nvWRE4gv44y1sOeqcbYB7FszvD3%2F3lM1%2FXRVFzyww3YI64jV2rn%2FP8xa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Neptbc08P9PDmJSm%2BQVYyCGzxU%2BE2aSZlI2xkIHVMhaNtwdgnAqD%2F37H9yNcsPVK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ty%2BkuA%2FmJADTL3R6vpuzXCAXduyYRSlTzbzD85QomajFW3QWjHnWwmp%2F5n%2F6OxYT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9%2BcUz9lP5OEox02EQYNMOzRXJehp0IM6BjEidhR%2FGYg%2FFbj0kCoM7yV%2FXtycNqcD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Go36wHUOxif0a8Hxf1aI2loLMP%2FCHq3MhkJZ7g03As2zNPoVZEgWVnM3C2JgJnjx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zfPFiESEX3IxhIdHt%2BxjKv6vGLSmtVGN%2FhN6DVe8Dc2Jc5Be1b8a1UmbLGxDerKx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pVE0c8f6BavZwBOZijhZ1nptUwn4dBoggD3z%2BQXZr2lPFs5NzGQgLUVe91Dkhp9p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TDVkS%2BaNkGihiutX5EOaHjwH8FLqhaoYrihg9UGjM%2BXZHpcr5%2B1QyHUbYFqzcuP1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUGzB%2FHWphPfRFOQbtcTy%2F57RQ%2BWMdsbviqesLzo6fgOXDk78%2FpLdkZ8r4yzEM6X
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w1KSPfMcl%2Ba70rWemy%2BHCX2yd82Ak23%2BJw%2BEonCayzdtf0yeuErIornnbyrXiYzg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3E07GAEq9DE5B7HOdBYiYnnMUDyz4sy%2B5n5wyQSCsD9JZM5IfHhoO3PdkKgWGIg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e54c2Zuviy%2FDEB0o1D3XoMWB7%2BibHf8V%2BsGTWRN7JLrejil28FnOkZqB5We1jZ%2Fa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sMAvr0MrCbX6RJcYihmPR5YoCuHXw5i6eOiTtmFFiWhDgKqa42MonDDML16XQEqL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RbWF40YSOxZ%2BdN7JaXek7z7KTs9I5MERmerSd99T7AjDm36hKwKf0zUgB1AAv61p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7ehU58IsBV7Tnnsw7wWOJbqI4OHW53SVM6s8TiDVCOzUxPJhkHlo7IPWJ0g8K2ja
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OHf0g0GvLp5ptLq6Iz%2Bs3%2FjFL6NqdAxTRwTmFgXUqfSDUJxW8ZaK9jAJrhdVO4au
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RRko0GNEWng%2BCPIOFXn%2B1w3DjWI1f3LPDe9EiFTJWnzgLqhEJxbDRzrrAgw4LSVh


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601073 543002          EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
                94,309.00               0.00          94,309.00           6,151.99          67,684.86          20,472.15      78.3%
51601073 544500          LEASE COPIER/PRINTERS
                     0.00               0.00               0.00              56.90               0.00             -56.90     100.0%
51601073 552002          PROPERTY INSURANCE
                 9,150.00               0.00           9,150.00          10,282.11               0.00          -1,132.11     112.4%
51601073 553000          COMMUNICATIONS
                15,041.00               0.00          15,041.00           5,766.87             776.54           8,497.59      43.5%
51601073 561001          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                 1,800.00               0.00           1,800.00           1,301.08               0.00             498.92      72.3%
51601073 561002          BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES
                 2,200.00               0.00           2,200.00             745.63               0.00           1,454.37      33.9%
51601073 561009          TRAINING MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
                   750.00               0.00             750.00             171.95               0.00             578.05      22.9%
51601073 561010          CLOTHING
                 6,504.00               0.00           6,504.00           3,582.57           1,414.24           1,507.19      76.8%
51601073 561015          SAFETY EQUIPMENT & TOOLS
                17,600.00               0.00          17,600.00           2,144.03               0.00          15,455.97      12.2%
51601073 561031          CHEMICALS
               248,396.00               0.00         248,396.00         130,532.18          24,553.07          93,310.75      62.4%
51601073 561037          LABORATORY SUPPLIES
                13,920.00               0.00          13,920.00           8,141.40           2,044.99           3,733.61      73.2%
51601073 561040          EQUIPMENT REPAIR SUPPLIES
                38,250.00               0.00          38,250.00          17,770.29           5,066.27          15,413.44      59.7%
51601073 562200          ELECTRICITY
               213,000.00               0.00         213,000.00          47,327.42           2,672.58         163,000.00      23.5%
51601073 562400          HEATING FUEL
                28,000.00               0.00          28,000.00           2,783.86           1,980.70          23,235.44      17.0%
51601073 573900          OTHER EQUIPMENT
                31,700.00               0.00          31,700.00           1,918.74          10,189.51          19,591.75      38.2%
51601073 589030          PROP TAX TO OTH COMM
                43,500.00               0.00          43,500.00          13,823.16               0.00          29,676.84      31.8%

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT         
             1,412,621.00               0.00       1,412,621.00         533,879.96         161,411.73         717,329.31      49.2%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001          SALARIES - FULL TIME
                42,327.00               0.00          42,327.00          22,991.86               0.00          19,335.14      54.3%
51601570 516000          LONGEVITY
                   100.00               0.00             100.00               0.00               0.00             100.00        .0%

95 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s%2Bi6ZUumL0EqDkpNwAgemJrli6JZzOD2PykC4mIalq4TNwE0jCv2Ou%2B5ywujVwz%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vrdf6t469pQz6DEKbyTwH2BPsjO70X%2BtiqDQPxqc3KXAYZKxMG7dsJbPEjqULKYK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy%2FIXeYGOorPY4F4tAFmetpK9HyB8dT1noylw7m5uGZYepQACWjrvYHTps6W3Y%2BN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXJivY%2FKDvf58wwoRN5YluOo%2BmwiZGfNG1JiWnzUkveipdQEZ1phoxHEJNQ7hroO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vAZ3qCJpwnRBShQV7WRfiHXqpsxg%2Bb77qB9IEFGARThIMn1Sx6R1bgjXp%2FPsv1t7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=by%2Fl59OakQcypTPoqzAKeEXgLEbsUsmGQU0S8Qt7w%2BUgh4ejDXqPgGVfIrFN%2Fg5R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hgUpHOEaU4Ah%2BaKukBg4xeDHQfZtkR3J3%2BbNjho0iBi%2FDOcHcMLz1hQtxOBRMc10
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uj0nTD0SOC%2Fng2tI0kSg03NOYUfJJPoe7F6mQ0Enf1G9N%2BuWj09jm%2B0DCa5ekTpN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tjlmxy9JNLj3wKXMQ7CVKAgvzL3bZOBycBXMbbhzeUfOXi6tMrxkasvI%2Fnqo9FK8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6SEf9IFET8sKEiHmQVq5MatTfnatZDu%2BQffXzDs6aVR9sLiVWbYJWUiAXjuNdJya
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoSNI%2FBT08a6tMw1ixPfkrMSxiXd2BjllMKrbrlE%2Bhw0VXQzjDDixAg7DBwyUbgz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z7F6%2BpIPy%2BuIWdeieZZ%2FOdLzjRDzUgwDMEEa92VN4grIw6dTI4Wkft7FN7LisNtB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AfUbyxF0VPnaXcZSeQ%2BE009fxyo%2FBmVPycI7WRLsU3sMtYSwKOY9saobEfgXPTR0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XAtc5kwQ2U3QaKj9in8qwFCgFiIEMjKE8gypYMamCaaUiN5OZAeUFvuzA%2BzUGGjV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yFnBMOO9dQIyg5FNouWwyOJTADvdl2S2%2B8OVv3%2FX2v32XY7EgAPoheIyVIEzxtda
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F9qMYExYvGXIZeWqqtdcl9k%2Bwe3YBUreSmn1kUn7RaMZYVKHDrmSYL%2FOQbsCWnGX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1PcqG9xobF0IjMoCBpZVO52al9lCBO1ojlgmcZHHL1y5rzxyrxIWFFCQs39KWpqL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOmr4F%2FGGxa85SEBp9f02kGyvQht%2B31mE2p%2BLnbPwqAwc%2BVyXQOnzo9LhGV8E3mn


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

ACCOUNTS FOR: 5001 WATER ENTERPRISE FUND
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

51601570 521100          HEALTH INSURANCE
                12,372.00               0.00          12,372.00           5,670.40               0.00           6,701.60      45.8%
51601570 521200          DENTAL INSURANCE
                   127.00               0.00             127.00              59.51               0.00              67.49      46.9%
51601570 521300          LIFE INSURANCE
                   108.00               0.00             108.00              48.13               0.00              59.87      44.6%
51601570 522000          SOCIAL SECURITY CONTRIBUTION
                 3,244.00               0.00           3,244.00           1,740.82               0.00           1,503.18      53.7%
51601570 523000          RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION
                 5,739.00               0.00           5,739.00           3,120.50               0.00           2,618.50      54.4%
51601570 526000          WORKERS' COMPENSATION
                    49.00               0.00              49.00              77.54               0.00             -28.54     158.2%
51601570 528001          DISABILITY INSURANCE
                   453.00               0.00             453.00             234.77               0.00             218.23      51.8%
51601570 543000          REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE SERVICE
                 2,916.00               0.00           2,916.00           2,594.00               0.00             322.00      89.0%
51601570 553400          POSTAGE FEES
                12,000.00               0.00          12,000.00           5,246.55               0.00           6,753.45      43.7%
51601570 555000          PRINTING AND BINDING
                   410.00               0.00             410.00             410.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%
51601570 561003          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                   300.00               0.00             300.00             300.00               0.00               0.00     100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE          
                80,145.00               0.00          80,145.00          42,494.08               0.00          37,650.92      53.0%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND         
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         915,546.62         227,519.90      -1,143,066.52     100.0%

                     TOTAL REVENUES
            -7,544,084.00               0.00      -7,544,084.00      -1,378,152.45               0.00      -6,165,931.55
                     TOTAL EXPENSES
             7,544,084.00               0.00       7,544,084.00       2,293,699.07         227,519.90       5,022,865.03

96 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RFUAKf0hwzdWQenlqVihSEsXtv4701VEJQoJ33nrzw%2FmPkYozFX6BJnc3EmX1YnM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6oCnyXwmkfZkR2NOjE5APpJAbM81NBmC6zztFAeUP%2BtsdruK3zq4pg5vPAJeFIdx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SSKU%2BJyFxrqJqTKHy8agYlj%2B6b57WWNu6ZaMrmWd%2FSS97al06qhBz3SwwbPr8cf3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e6whcL3XV8JkxcOIAnu%2FSsJL4NvAmx1r464etsCMRUECnbW6EWL1MQE9uJ8LmTJw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FAsGGwxK%2FfRTZCDPYf%2BIlaR4EqGnDxpjbFZ1k5wNiWnOaQ%2B2Pfak64bgftvQnor8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVAM4NJvjb9wxKD2wUeWzfg7Xe5sXYCjtpXr6h4b66Xi3IxzMmcvL2WuAtF5%2BRAP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bIorL6cnZmDUJS6anubSRux1xyYOOACA%2Bc6wE0d22Sd0jwAGcfRhhVGIRowlwyRY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vuBL5rCW4MthC74ltkCnXUlpEb5pOKCzQrFbXk8RwQuw74WsG5fi54blyeS7vXgS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8hzlLxqOVtfuKACfRbwpBAYR13FBYcKTHB1ERTBlnp84UrTkmIH9%2BKBuQHl%2FIdP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XhhsuaCZ4JZhG8LNIbC2EMxkRIXrlGRxRd9lMLA9mqYy%2B8zS2f3hFi0OZn0Igw%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d1imcG2TqFVPuPV6cP4bl5GHOqPg0l6LOtDTtBNxr9XZneaATC6x9Jm4z7lMwzZJ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 12/06/2023 11:56
User:             michele.grant
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2024 13

 
          ORIGINAL APPROP      TRANS/ADJSMTS     REVISED BUDGET         YTD ACTUAL       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

                        GRAND TOTAL
                     0.00               0.00               0.00         915,546.62         227,519.90      -1,143,066.52     100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Michele Grant **                                          

97 


	Utility Advisory Board
	November 13, 2023
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of October 16, 2023 Minutes
	3.  Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to deny the appeal, no leak was found.  Mr. Boudreau seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 19 units of sewer for a total of $155.23.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:22 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson, the motion passed unanimously.



